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ONLINE REGISTRATIONS AND
WILDSWINKEL TIMED AUCTIONS

WHAT IS A TIMED AUCTION?

An automated auction, taking place via the Wildswinkel App
or website.

The bidding for each lot opens at a predetermined level set by
the auctioneer, at a set time and stays open over an extended
period of hours or days with a specified ending time. During
the period of open bidding you will see the current highest bid
on each lot. You may place a higher bid at a bidding
increment you choose, provided it is higher than the minimum
bidding increment. At the end of the defined bidding period,
the highest bid offered takes the lot. Wildswinkel timed
auctions allow for extended bidding. If a bid is placed on a lot
within 2 minutes before closing, the bidding is automatically
extended for 2 minutes.

AANLYN REGISTRASIES EN
WILDSWINKEL TIMED AUCTIONS

WAT IS 'N TIMED AUCTION?

'n Geoutomatiseerde veiling, wat op die Wildswinkel App en
webtuiste plaasvind.

Elke lot open op 'n bepaalde tyd, op 'n bedrag vooraf deur die
veilingshuis bepaal en bly oop vir 'n periode van ure of dae met
'n spesifieke sluitingstyd. Gedurende die veiling sal u die huidige
hoogste bod op elke lot kan sien. U kan 'n hoér bod plaas,
solank dit meer is as die minimum verhoging. Teen die
voorafbepaalde sluitingstyd vir elke lot, word die bod
toegeslaan op die hoogste aanbieding. Wildswinkel timed
auction maak voorsiening vir verlengde tyd op lotte waar 'n bod
geplaas word binne die laaste 2 minute voor sluitingstyd. In so 'n
geval word die sluitingstyd outomaties met 2 minute verleng.



1. NEW ONLINE REGISTRATION
PROCESS FOR LIVE AND TIMED
AUCTIONS

You can now register online for
auctions, whether it's an online or
a live auction! Simply create a
user profile (one time only!) and
click on ‘Register to Bid' for the
relevant auction. You will receive
a bidder number and should it be
a live auction, simply collect your
number at the registration desks
on the day. No paper, no scans,
no waiting in line!

In case of a query please mail:
support@wildswinkel.co.za
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CHLINE

@ cEosiy register fo bid ahead
of any listed auction online
at your convenience
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e If you haven't created a 0 Update your billing details
profile yet, register as a user and other information at a
and validate your e-mail fime that suits you

address and mobile number



2. EASY NAVIGATION

View the auction in grid or list
view and easily toggle between
the two. Flag the lots you're
interested in to add them to ”'ENL?‘OOI?'""?a'a L MENIHTIMEALA
your watchlist and filter lots by

highest bidding value, specie, Wildswinkel Timed Auction ? ? Wildswinkel Timed Auction
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Price Por Piece Time Left 18h 56m 168
AR 81,000

Lot Total i
Price Por Pleco ZAR 51,000
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po—— : AR 100 ST ZAR 306,000

Bid Incremant ZAR 1,000

o View the auction in 'list view' e Toggle to your bid overview 6 Click on the lot name to

or toggle to grid view showing all your active bids open up the lot details and
and those you've selected zoom in on the pictures
9 Filter lots by specie, highest fo wafch

bid value etc. or sort lots by
time remaining



3. BIDDING AT YOUR FINGERTIPS
Bid from loft list/grid view, detailed
lot view or your bid overview page
— whichever you prefer.
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ALWAYS ensure that you are
connected fo the Internet to

Active Bids
ensure you have the latest .
information! : kil )(
Wildswinkal Timead Auction i
Totsl Winning Bids: TAR 1,900,300 o View Auction 4 ' '
4. AND A WHOLE LOT MORE TO Lot Time Left Bid Amourd Bid Blalus Wildewinkel Timad Auction
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o Check this connectivity e You can see at any time
indicator and ensure that it is whether the bid is still with you

green at all times!
0 You can bid from the watchlist

view, detailed lot view, list view
or any view you prefer!

e Click the refresh button at any
time to get the latest data



